PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.
SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, February 14, 2023
TIME: 5:00 P.M.
PLACE: Select Board Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes: January 24, 2023

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports
a. Appointment of Members to the Bridgton Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Community Development Block Grant 2023-2024 Program Year Timeline
b. Comprehensive Plan Update

5:30 P.M. Public Hearings
a. Special Amusement Permit Application from Campfire Grille located at 518 Portland Road

Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit Application from Campfire Grille located at 518 Portland Road

New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Accept Payment and Approve Quit Claim Deed for Tax Acquired Property Located at
112 Howard Trail
a. Authorize and direct the Town’s Attorney to pursue any and all appropriate legal

actions to remove unauthorized occupants, including Howard J. Tucker, and their
personal property from Town owned property located at 112 Howard Trail (Tax Map 8,

Lot 36D) within the Town.
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
L 2023 Fee Schedule
2. Victualer’s License Renewal to Venezia Ristorante located at 251 North High Street
3. Warrant and Notice of Election Calling Maine School Administrative District No. 61
Referendum on Tuesday, March 7, 2023
e Selectmen’s Concerns

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 February 14, 2023



10.

11.

12.

13,

14.

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

a. Wastewater Status Update

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

February 28, 2023 (Regular Meeting)
March 6, 2023 (Budget Workshop)
March 7, 2023 (Budget Workshop)
March 14, 2023 (Regular Meeting)

Adjourn

Select Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 2

February 14, 2023



VOVPVPVVPVPVPVPVPVPVVPVIVPVIIPVPIVPIVIIVIIVPIPIPIPIPVPVPVPVPVPVYIYIVYPVPIOY

Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
February 14, 2023

3. Approval of Minutes:
a. January 24, 2023
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the January 24, 2023, Selectboard Minutes.
5. Committee/Liaison Reports
a. Inyour binder, please find the Bridgton Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee Charge,
Mission and Authority document and Committee member applications. As per the
charge, there are to be three members from the public. There are four (4) applicants.
Suggested motion: Move to appoint : , and fo the Bridgton
Memorial School Ad Hoc Commiittee.
6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. The Community Development Director will be providing the Board with an overview
0f 2023-24 CDBG Program Year Timeline. Please see the provided information in
your folder.
b. CD Dir will be discussing the seeking of Request for Proposals for a consultant for the

Comprehensive Plan Update process. Please see the provided information in your
folder.

7. Public Hearing (5:30PM)
(Note: 1) Open Public Hearing- a) Anyone to speak in favor; b) in opposition; ¢) offer
comments neither for nor against; 2) close Public Hearing)
a. To accept written and oral comments on an application from Campfire Grill for a
Special Amusement Permit.
8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Suggested Motion: Move to approve a Special Amusement Permit to Campfire Grill,
9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Inyour binder, please documents and materials regarding the tax-acquired
property situated at 112 Howard Trail (Map 8 Lot 36D).
Suggested Motion: Move to accept payment and approve a Municipal Quitclaim
Deed to Howard J. Tucker for property described as Map 8 Lot 36D Town of
Bridgton Tax Maps.
a.In your binder, please find the Notice to Vacate and Notice of
Termination for Howard Tucker and the occupants of the property
located at 112 Howard Trail (Map 8 Lot 36D).
Motion: Move to authorize and direct the Town'’s Attorney fo pursue
any and all appropriate legal actions to remove unauthorized
occupants, including Howard J. Tucker, and their personal property
Jfrom Town owned property located at 112 Howard Trail (Tax Map 8
Lot 36D) within the Town.

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes

CCCCECCECCCeeeeeeeCeeeeeeeceeeececCceeeceeecececececececeeeeeeee
€CCC€CECCCECeeCeeeeeeeeeeeeeeCeeeteececeeeceececeecececeeceeeeeeeeee

AAAAAA LA AL AL A A AL A A A A A A A A A A A AL AA A A Al Al A ] ],



<

CCCCECCECECCCCECeeeeeeeeeeeeeCceceCceececececeetseeeececeeceeeeeeeee

\AAAAAA A A AL A A A AL A A A A A A A A A A MMM A Al A A A A Al ] ]

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1.

In your binder, please find the 2023-24 proposed Fee Schedule. The changes are
noted The Schedule will be effective March 1, 2023 and is reviewed on an annual
basis.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the 2023-24 Fee Schedule effective March 1,
2023.

Victualer’s License Renewal to Venezia Ristorante.

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License Renewal to Venezia
Ristorante.

MSAD No. 61 has served the Municipal Clerk with the Town of Bridgton Maine
Warrant and Notice of Election Calling Maine Calling School Administrative
District No. 61 Referendum (copy in your binder).

Suggested Motion: Move fo sign the Town of Bridgton Maine School
Administrative District No. 61 Referendum Warrant and Notice of Election.

10. Old Business
a. Wastewater Update

RAP, Jr.

\AAAA A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A MM A A A A AL A AL A Al Al ]

2 TM Notes

PR REREREERRRERZR R RRRRRR PR RRRRRRRRRRRRR R R R R R R R R R R R R LR



Select Board’s Meeting Minutes
January 24, 2023; 3:30 P.IV.

Board Members Present: Carmen Lone, Chair; Paul A. Tworog; Kenneth J. Murphy;

Board Members Remote: Robert McHatton Sr., Vice-Chair

Board Members Absent: Carrye Castleman-Ross

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr, Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town
Clerk Laurie Chadbourne; Executive Assistant Nikki Hodgkins; Public Services Director David Madsen; Code
Enforcement Officer Brenda Day; Police Chief Phillip Jones; Community Development Director Victoria Hill;
Recreation Director Gary Colello; Deputy Town Clerk Jamie Ferguson

1. Call to Order
Chair Lone called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. Executive Session

a. 3:30 P.M. per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.D for Discussion of Labor Contract

Motion was made by Select Board Member Tworog to enter executive session at 3:50 P.M. per MRS Title
1, Section 405.6.D for discussion of a labor contract; second from Select Board Member Murphy. 3 approve/0
oppose (Vice-Chair McHatton was not present for the vote.) Motion was made by Chair Lone to exit executive
session at 3:50 P.M.; second from Select Board Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

b. 4:00 per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.E for Consultation with Town Attorney
Motion was made by Chair Lone to enter executive session at 3:56 per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.E for
consultation with the Town Attorney; second from Select Board Member Murphy. 4 approve/ 0 oppose Motion

was made by Select Board Member Murphy to exit executive session at 4:36 P.M.; second from Select Board
Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

4. Action Items Following Executive Session

Motion was made by Chair Lone to ratify the amended Public Works Department Collective Bargaining
Agreement; second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 4 approve/0 oppose
5. Approval of Minutes: January 10, 2023

Motion was made by Select Board Member Murphy for approval of the minutes from January 10, 2023;

second from Select Board Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

6. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems
There were no public comments.

The Board brought forward item 8. a.

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 January 24, 2023



8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Presentation by Greater Bridgton Chamber of Commerce Executive Director Angie Cook

Angie Cook spoke on behalf of the Greater Bridgton Chamber of Commerce and presented the Town of
Bridgton with a $20,000 donation for the Ham Field Complex concession stand. Motion was made by Chair Lone
to accept the donation; second from Select Board Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

7. Committee/Liaison Reports

a. Status Updates from the Ordinance Review Committee

Lee Rudin stated that there are two ordinances that need to be repealed. The Phosphate Detergent
Ordinance is superseded by the state law and should be removed, and the International Building Code
Ordinance has been superseded by a new ordinance and should be repealed per the Maine Municipal
Association. Mr. Rudin also asked if there were any updates on the Cable T.V. Ordinance to which/; Town
Manager Peabody responded that there was nothing he could report yet.

8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

b. Preliminary Discussion of 2023 Bridgton Harvest Moon Fest

Pam Ward of Denmark and Angie Cook of Bridgton requested that the Board recognize the Harvest Moon
Fest as a Town sponsored event and would therefore be covered by Town insurance. Ms. Ward clarified that
the event date is Saturday, September 16%, 2023, with a rain date of Sunday, September 17", 2023. Motion
was made by Select Board Member Murphy to approve the Bridgton Harvest Moon Fest as a Town sponsored
event; second from Select Board Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

c. Letters of support for ecomain
1. EPA Recycling Infrastructure Grant
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to sign the Letter of Support for the EPA Recycling
Infrastructure Grant; second from Chair Lone. 4 approve/0 oppose

2. EPA Recycling Education & Outreach Grant

Motion was made by Chair Lone to sign the Letter of Support for the EPA Recycling Education & Outreach
Grant; second from Select Board Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

d. Select Board Representation at Lake Region Convening Meeting on February 16, 2023

Chair Lone stated that she and Town Manager Peabody plan to attend the meeting on Thursday,
February 16, 2023 from 5:00 P.M. until 7:00P.M. at the Naples Town Hall. Motion was made by Chair Lone to
appoint Chair Lone and Select Board Member Murphy to represent the Select Board at the February 16" GBCOG
meeting; second from Board Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

The Board brought forward items 11. a. b. 1.
11. New Business
a. Awards and other Administrative Recommendations
1. Budget Review Schedule
Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck stated that the Board will meet with Department Heads on
Monday, March 6, 2023, beginning at 9 A.M. Select Board Member Tworog requested they start with an
Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 January 24, 2023



overview of the totals at 8:30 A.M. from the Town Manager. Motion was made by Select Board Member Tworog
to approve the Budget Review Schedule as discussed; second from Select Board Member Murphy.
4 approve/0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Business Licenses:
a. New Victualer’s License to Queens Head Pub located at 271 Main Street
Justin O’Connor, owner of the Queen’s Head Pub spoke about his business model. Motion was made by
Select Board Member Tworog to approve a new Victualer’s License to the Queen’s Head Pub; second from Select
Board Member Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

b. Renewal Victualer's License to Noble House Inn located at 81 Highland Road
Lynn and Matt Williams, owners of Noble House Inn, stated they had a great year. Motion was made by
Select Board Member Tworog to approve the renewal of a Victualer’s License to Noble House Inn; second from
Select Board Member Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

9. 5:30 P.M. Public Hearings

a. Special Amusement Permit Application from Queen’s Head Pub located at 271 Main Street

Chair Lone opened the public hearing on a special amusement permit application from Queen’s Head
Pub at 5:30 P.M. Justin O’Connor, owner of the Queen’s Head Pub, discussed his intentions for entertainment.
The Board expressed their concern for the impact it will have on residents in the immediate area. Mr. O’Connor
stated that the entertainment will not take place every night and if it becomes an issue for residents, he would
be happy to adjust. Chair Lone closed the Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M.

b. New Liquor License Application from Queen’s Head Pub located at 271 Main Street
Chair Lone opened the public hearing on a new liquor license application from Queen’s Head Pub at 5:40
P.M. There were no comments. Chair Lone closed the Public Hearing at 5:40 P.M.

c. Special Amusement Permit Application from Noble House Inn located at 81 Highland Road

Chair Lone opened the public hearing on a special amusement permit application from Noble House at
5:41 P.M. Owners Lynn and Matt William’s detailed their entertainment plans. Charlie Simpson, of 72 Highland
Road, raised concerns about the noise, parking, alcohol service, and hours of operation. He asked if there are
specific rules and regulations pertaining to music and entertainment at Noble House Inn and where can they be
found. Ms. Williams responded that there is no music after 9 P.M. Mr. Simpson asked what the occupancy
limits, hours of operations, and parking management plans are, and asked if that should they be included in the
Special Amusement Permit. Chair Lone closed the Public Hearing at 5:56 P.M.

10. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit Application from Queen’s Head Pub located at 271 Main Street
Motion was made by Select Board Member Murphy to approve the Special Amusement Permit

Application from Queen’s Head Pub located at 271 Main Street; second from Select Board Member Tworog.
4 approve/0 oppose

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 January 24, 2023



b. New Liquor License Application from Queen’s Head Pub located at 271 Main Street
Motion was made by Select Board Member Murphy to approve the New Liquor License Application from
Queen’s Head Pub located at 271 Main Street; second from Select Board Member Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

c. Special Amusement Permit Application from Noble House Inn located at 81 Highland Road

Motion was made by Select Board Member Murphy to approve the Special Amusement Permit
Application from Noble House Inn located at 81 Highland Road; second from Select Board Member Tworog for
discussion. Discussion ensued. Lynn Williams agreed to change the limit of 150 guests to 100 guests. Town
Manager Peabody stated that the guest limit is part of Noble House Marketing and is not part of the Special
Amusement Application and therefore approval cannot be contingent on that change. 4 approve/0 oppose

11. New Business
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
2. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #271
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User
Rates Commitment #271; second from Chair Lone. 4 approve/0 oppose

c. Selectmen’s Concerns
e Vice Chair McHatton hopes his health is in A-1 shape.

e Select Board Member Murphy had no concerns but is happy that all the plow trucks hit all the streets.
e Select Board Member Tworog had no concerns

e Chair Lone asked if we have heard from the Department of Motor Vehicles. Deputy Town Manager

Georgiann Fleck responded, “no.” Chair Lone reminded the public that Special Amusement Permits are
reviewed yearly.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Deputy Town Manager Fleck read the following into the record:

“TOWN OF BRIDGTON DEPUTY TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT, January 24, 2023
General Reminder...if going to Pleasant Mountain for the pleasure of skiing please park in the parking lot(s). DO NOT park on the
sides of the road. There are signs for the parking lots and signs restricting parking on the sides of the road.

WINTER CARNIVAL — Saturday, February 18, 2023

The Greater Bridgton Chamber of Commerce is hosting the annual Winter Carnival on Saturday, February 18, 2023 with events like,
a kids ice fishing derby, chili and chowder contest, family movie, ice bar, rail jam and fireworks. Harvest Hills Animal Shelter will be
putting on their Freezing for a Reason event. Winter Carnival buttons are available at the Chamber and multiple businesses
throughout town for a cost of $5/ea. For additional information please contact the Chamber at 207-647-3472.

Bridgton Recreation On Saturday, February 18, 2023 (Winter Carnival Day) Bridgton Recreation is hosting a craft and vendor fair
beginning at 8:00a.m. to 3:00p.m. at the Bridgton Town Hall gym, 26 North High Street, Bridgton. Cost is $25.00 per space with a
donation of an item for the Rec Department raffle. Vendors must provide their own table and electricity is available. Show your
winter carnival button at the door and get 10 free tickets to the vendor raffle. The public ice skating rink will be open all day.

Community Development The Town is in the process of developing an Open Space Plan which will guide the future of public access
to the town’s natural resources and recreation areas. Your input is important! There is one week remaining to take the public
survey. Please visit the Community Development webpage to learn more.

Finance Department Holly Heymann, Finance Director, has received the draft audit and is in the process of reviewing it and
responding to notes. Holly expects to have her review completed by the end of the week

Public Services Department We would like to give a huge “shout out” to the public works crew for their work in keeping the roads
and sidewalks cleared during the recent storms. They have remained diligent in their dedication to keep our roads and sidewalks

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 January 24, 2023



safe during all hours of the night and day, working around the clock maneuvering around traffic, both vehicle and pedestrian, to get
it all done in a timely fashion. They have done a magnificent job and deserve to be recognized! There is more snow on the way
with another storm generating up to 12" on Wednesday/Thursday so | am sure their good work will continue for the upcoming
storms! Good job everyonel!

Bridgton Police Department A letter of recognition has been received from Wreaths Across America (“WAA”) recognizing Officer
Michael Chaine’s contributions and commitment to planning and executing WAA's 2022 escort for the Arlington convoy. “With
logistical operations this size, planning occurs twelve months out of the year and for the past three years, Officer Chaine has
volunteered countless hours in completing his roles of route mapping, fire department liaison, and parking coordinator within the
WAA Law Enforcement Planning Team. His contributions to the planning and executing of the Escort have been instrumental in
further developing our logistics and operations each year.”

Currently, there are two (2) patrol officer positions open. If interested complete an application and resume and submit it to the
Bridgton Police Department for consideration.

Please refer to our website www.bridgtonmaine.org for more information and to subscribe to alerts.

Until next time....be safe and be well
Respectfully submitted, Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager”

12. Old Business

a. Wastewater Status Update

Town Manager Robert Peabody stated they had their construction meeting Tuesday last, and they are
currently working on the Hannaford Pump Station. Select Board Member Tworog asked Town Manager Peabody
if he had a chance to get clarification from the Town Engineer regarding clean water needs survey rates. Town
Manager Peabody stated he had not but intends to. Select Board Member Tworog had questions pertaining to
fiscal sustainability. Public Services Director David Madsen stated that the asset management program will
answer all his questions.

13. Treasurer’s Warrants
Motion was made by Select Board Member Murphy to approve the Treasurer’s Warrants 1068, 1069,
1070, 1071, 1072, 1073, and 1074; second from Chair Lone. 4 approve/0 oppose

14. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments.

15. Dates for the Next Board Meeting
February 14, 2023
February 28, 2023
16. Adjourn
Chair Lone adjourned the meeting at 6:21 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Jamie L. Ferguson
Deputy Town Clerk

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 January 24, 2023



TOWN OF BRIDGTON
BRIDGTON MEMORIAL SCHOOL AD HOC COMMITTEE
CHARGE, MISSION AND AUTHORITY

NARRATIVE: The Town of Bridgton will be taking possession of the former Bridgton Memorial School from
MSAD 61 in the near future. The Bridgton Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee is being formed to develop
potential uses for the Bridgton Memorial School property.

MISSION AND CHARGE: The Bridgton Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee acts as an advisory committee
and resource to the Select Board. The Committee will coordinate with other entities within the Town
government including the Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force, Recreation Department, and
Community Development Advisory Committee. The key element of the Committee’s mission is developing
three potential uses for the property which are to be taken to the voters for a non-binding vote.

AUTHORITY: The Committee shall report to the Select Board at least monthly on their work and progress.
As an advisory committee, the Bridgton Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee makes recommendations to
the Board for consideration. The Recreation Director and Community Development Director shall co-
function as staff for the Committee. The Committee may request volunteers to assist their efforts, however
such persons are not considered voting members of the Committee. The Committee may request additional
authorization from the Select Board for specific activities.

PROCESS AND COMPLIANCE: Every member of the Committee shall comply with existing state law and
the policies and procedures of the town including but not limited to the conduct and notice of meetings, the
Town’s Ethics and Guidelines Policy, conflict of interest laws and the Town Personnel Policies.

APPOINTMENTS: The Committee shall consist of no more than seven (7) members appointed by the
Select Board and will serve to the conclusion of the Committee’s charge; specifically, the completion of the
development of three potential uses for the Bridgton Memorial School. The committee members will include
a representative from Loon Echo Land Trust, a representative from the Bridgton Economic Development
Corporation, a representative from the Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force, a representative from the
Community Development Advisory Committee, and three (3) members from the public. The Town Manager,
Recreation Director, and Community Development Director will serve as ex-officio members.

MEETINGS: The Committee shall hold regular public meetings, be responsible for the creation and posting
of all agendas and the creation of the public record of each meeting in accordance with the prevailing state

law. Such records shall be forwarded to the Select Board and any other entities they are working with.

AMENDMENTS: The Select Board may amend this Charge and Mission as they deem appropriate.



Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee Application

#1

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)

Started: Wednesday, November 09, 2022 7:05:46 PM
Last Modified: Wednesday, November 09, 2022 7:08:08 PM
Time Spent: 00:02:21

IP Address: 172.226.144.89

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name Bruce Hancock
State ME
ZIP/Postal Code 04009

Email Address katahdinbound@gmail.com

Phone Number 2075950305

Q2
Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.)

| have been involved in town for a long time and have some histarical knowledge of this building

Q3

Occupation

Retired

Q4
What goal and objective do you have for this Committee?

To help find a beneficial community use for property

Q5 Morning,
Availability for meetings (check all that apply) Afternoon,
Evenings

1.f2



Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee Application

Q6 Respondent skipped this question

Other Information

2/2



#2

Collector:
Started:

Last Modified:
Time Spent:
IP Address:

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name

Address

Town

State

ZIP/Postal Code
Email Address

Phone Number

Q2

Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee Application

Web Link 1 (Web Link)

Friday, November 11, 2022 9:47:54 AM
Friday, November 11, 2022 9:55:46 AM
00:07:52

104.28.39.24

Christopher A Walton

21 Bennett Street

Bridgton

ME

04009
christopherwalton5810@gmail.com

6033212017

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.)

Professional engineer, certified tax assessor, licensed building inspector for 30+ years. New to the area.

Q3

Occupation

Environmental engineering consultant

Q4

What goal and objective do you have for this Committee?

I'd like to ensure the committee has a decision making framework that hears all opinions with an open mind and selects the best

choice for the long-term future of the town in a way that is immune to comments like “the selection process wasn't fair' and “not all
opinions were considered equally” :

1/2



Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee Application

Q5 Morning,
Availability for meetings (check all that apply) Afternoon,

Evenings
Q6

Other Information

Looking forward to sharing my experience and helping my new community be the best it can be. | see this as just the first step.

2/2



Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee Application

#3

Collector: Web Link 1 (Weh Link)

Started: Monday, December 19, 2022 9:22:28 AM
Last Modified: Monday, December 19, 2022 9:48:35 AM
Time Spent: 00:26:06

1P Address: 45.46,97.138

Page 1

Q1
Contact Information

Name Loraine Janelle

Address 21 Broadwing Way

Town Bridgton

State ME
ZIP/Postal Code 04009

Email Address lorainejanelle@gmail.com

Phone Number 207-284-3563 cell

Q2
Personal hackground Information (education, related experience, etc.)

* BA English, Kean University (f/k/a Kean College of New Jersey)

* Former Bridgton Business Owner - Hemlock Hill Gallery, West Bridgton, ME

* Research & Development Committee for Sabatis Island Park & Picnic Area, West Bridgton, ME

*Former Member of the Mount Washington Valley Chamber of Commerce & Greater Bridgton Lakes Region Chamber of Commerce

* Served 3 years on the Board of Trustees for the Bridgton Public Library - Development Committee Chair, Bridgton, ME
* Bridgton Chamber of Commerce, "Taste of the Lakes" Committee

Q3

Occupation

Retired Bridgton Business Owner & Photojournalist

1/2



Memorial School Ad Hoc Committee Application

Q4

What goal and objective do you have for this Committee?

As a participant of Bridgton Recreation's Tai Chi and Pickleball programs in the Bridgton Town Hall, | can see the need far
development and expansion of adult programs in Bridgton.

There is a growing need for improvements and space as our town continues to grow and develop.

An additional and hopefully improved space where more programs could be utilized, is essential.

I hope to bring my personal and business experiences to this Committee for the betterment of programs and space in Bridgton.

Q5 Morning,
Availahility for meetings (check all that apply) Afternoon
Q6

Other Information
It would be wonderful if both the Bridgton Community Center and Bridgton Recreation Department 's programs, were in a single

location. We need a “heart" or "hub" for programs.
Thank you!

272



Jave aliy

BRICTOw

Memorial School Ad Hoc
Committee Application

1. Contact Information -

Name

STRESY
Company.

Address
Town

State

ZIP/Postal
Code

Email
Address

Phone
Number

21 1o aboti ANNE Oveorruad

Q_ Ve YR AN %)3 mﬂ\"n\\wwl

AON-113-9990

2. Personal background Information (education,
related experience, etc.)

L Del Chadhourne Rd, Pl
PO Bop 360
Nodnhudaion
o

O4o=

| dgfo Me oo

%@%m &@mw Loﬁmfgnw@

Fl Oy

Ay & 00 Cﬂl}fYUJK

-

fm% AT, o) ﬂ%’@k)

e Conpass



\' Stoa

mm

mbamw\ﬁwmm%)m



3. Occupation

4. What goal and objective do you have for this
Committee?

mbﬂﬂi\\?ﬁ& Mm@ Lot [somne f i
Jomm+ ‘ommim\m
5 Avallab!ltty or meetmgs chec a that apply

[B¥orning
[D-Afternoon
Mngs \

6. Other Information

TFoSCa Toun o Jha vf Ywmm\) 6@1\@{]{@ af
- %m N |

J AT e el oty
L woonddl g pon @@oxm%i%mmabad wondeany
Sy SDhioprpyaek = 0

Powered by

& SurveyMonkey-

See how easy it is to create a survey,




Town of Bridgton
Community Development Block Grant 0@ €

_ — RIDGTOR,
2023-2024 Program Year Timeline B MAINE

K

October 7, 2022 — Submit CDBG program year timeline to Cumberland County

October 12, 2022 — CDAC approval of program year timeline and application

October 25, 2022 - Selectboard public agenda item/infrastructure project ideas

November 7, 2022 (or before) — Release of CDBG Application; Post/Publish Notice/Schedule
November 28, 2022 — Post Reminder of Application Workshop

December 14, 2022 - Applicant Workshop

December 19, 2022-January 9, 2023 — Schedule Applicant Help Sessions

January 6, 2023 — Final Applications Due/Application Packets to CDAC

January 11, 2023 — CDAC Review Application Procedure

January 25, 2023 — CDAC Review Applications

February 8, 2023 — CDAC Open Mic

:February 22, 2023 — CDAC Final Review

February 28, 2023 — CDAC Recommendations to Select Board; Notice Public Hearing

March 14, 2023 — Public Hearing

March 23, 2023 (or before) — CDAC Approved Project Review; Submit 2021 Projects to County

*Highlighted dates are CDAC meetings*



Town of Bridgton
Community Development Department

MEMORANDUM OLW ve dbvagy

To:  Town of Bridgton Selectboard BleTON

From: Tori Hill, Community Development Director
RE:  Comprehensive Plan Consulting
Date: 2/7/23

Dear Selectboard Members,
Attached you'll find the following:

- Budget projection prepared by our Finance Director, Holly Heymann

- Approved carry forward requests from FY 22 to FY 23

- Page 5 of the comprehensive planning manual from the State Planning Office

- Our research on other municipalities with the help of Deputy Town Manager, Georgiann Fleck

Due to changes in the Community Development Department Staff, our approved carry-forward from FY
22, and $27,635 in reimbursement for CDBG administration, our department will finish FY 23 with an
unspent balance of $83,099.30 in payroll.

After research and discussions with Town of Bridgton staff, committee members, and other municipal
leaders, the CD department feels that using $75-80k these funds to hire a consultant for our
comprehensive plan is the best path forward. This consultant will work with the CD department to
oversee the timeline, drafting, and state compliance for the plan. Our office, in partnership with the
Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force and Vision Bridgton will ensure the plan is well-informed by our
citizens and the research prepared by the task force.

The Open Space Plan survey received 620 responses, which accounts for over 11% of our population.
This is a massive turn out for a survey, and it shows us that hiring outside professionals to work with
folks who have boots on the ground is a successful model. The comprehensive plan will guide the future
of Bridgton, and we’d like to invest our existing budget into ensuring compliance, timeliness, and best-
practices. Expanding our team by contracting professional planners will get us the best product possible.

Thank you for your time,

P

Tori Hill
Community Development Director



YTD Balance to| Forecastto | CDBG Award |Forecast Actual| Unspent
Name Budget Amt 11/18/2022 6/30/22 Credit 6/30 Balance
Tori Hill S 76,470.00|S% 26,508.41 $ 40,53839|$ (4,000.00)| $ 63,046.80 S 13,423.20
Keri Montague $ 85,790.00 | $ 9,133.60 | $ 30,616.00 | $ (23,635.70)| $ 16,113.90 S 69,676.10
TOTALS| $ 162,260.00 | $ 35,642.01 | $ 71,154.39 $ (27,635.70)| $ 79,160.70 $ 83,099.30
Keri thru Pay Date 4/7/2023 $  19,616.00
Keri 4/14~6/30/2023 S 11,000.00

$ 30,616.00




Approved BOS 8/23/2022

Carry Forward Requests
Fy 22 to Fy 23

Department Acct # Account Name Purpose Amount Approved Amt Justification
Other Governmental 029-9-9010 |Contingency Unexpected Expenses S 51,793 | § 51,793 |Rising costs, construction, unanticipated expenses
Pondicherry Park 076-5-5060 |Grounds Maint Trail work, clean-up S 5113 | $ 5,113 |Work on trails, invasive plant removal, general maint
Capital Projects 294-7-7500 |Road/Sidewalk Sidewalk repair S 8,894 | $ 8,894 |Sidewalk repair, reconstruction/Encumbered
Capital Projects 294-7-7501 |Paving Road paving $ 898,841 [ S 898,841 |Inner-Corridor Project/Encumbered
Community Dev 014-1-1020 |Hourly Wages Dep CDD S 34,753 | § 34,753 |CDBG Admin Offset/Comp Plan LD2003 Projects
Community Dev 014-1-1020 |Hourly Wages Dep CDD S 1,429 | S 1,429 |Unused/Comp Plan LD2003 Projects
Community Dev 014-1-1040 |Overtime Wages Dep CDD S 1,115 | § 1,115 |Unused/Comp Plan LD2003 Projects
Community Dev 014-4-4250 |Engineering Service _ |Project engineering S 500 | $ 500 |Project engineering
Community Dev 014-6-6180 |Printing Material printing S 1,000 | 1,000 [Comp Plan
Civil Emergency 034-4-4270 |Comm & Tech Communication & Tech S 1,770 | S 1,770 |Drone controller
Police 031-1-1020 [Hourly Wages Officer Pay S 28,000 | $ 28,000 |Offset cost of new hire and OT w/new payscale
Police 031-5-5020 |Equip Contracts Accredidation S 1,000 | $ 1,000 |Software contract for accredidation
Police 031-7-7200 |Equipment Computers S 1,800 | $ 1,800 |Desktop computer replacement
Police 031-7-7300 |Vehicles Vehicles S 5,500 | § 5,500 |Offset cost of new cruiser equipment
Public Works 051-3-3220 |[Cold Patch Road repair S 8,000 | $ 8,000 |Price increase, roads are in need of repair
Public Works 051-3-3230 |[Salt Salt S 45,211 | $ 45,211 |Price increase, unpredictable weather
Public Works 051-3-3240 [Sand Sand S 25,082 | $ 25,082 |Price increase, unpredictable weather
Public Works 051-3-3260 |Dust Control Dust Control S 4,860 | S 4,860 |Price increase, unable to purchase due to supply
Public Works 051-5-5090 |Equip rental Equip rental S 4,626 | S 4,626 |Additional Summer projects
Veh Maint 053-3-3290 |Diesel Diesel S 45,685 | $ 45,685 |Price increase
Veh Maint 053-5-5040 |Outside Repair Outside Repair S 18,834 | $ 18,834 [Still have FY22 Project outstanding
Pondicherry 076-5-5060 |Grounds Maint Grounds Maint S 5113 | $ - |DUPLICATE
Employee Benefits 292-2-2040 |HRA Health Reimb Account S 6,500 | S 6,500 |Transfer to HIP (Health Incentive Program)
TOTAL ¢ 1,205,419 '§ 1,200,306
[Employee Benefits___[292-2-2040 [HRA [Health Reimb Account __ |[$ 12,000 $ 12,000 |Transfer to HIP Approved TM 11/15/2022
New Total $ 1,212,306

Notes:

m:nciawiu. costs




Comprehensive Planning:
AL FOR MAINE COMMUNITIES

e

By Evan Richert and Sylvia Most

—



A manual for Maine's communities

time. Any consulting relationship should be in writing, in the form of a contract. Make sure
the contract addresses the issue of the consultant’s involvement after the plan has been
submitted to the State Planning Office for review in case revisions are needed.

If the committee wants to carry out the plan by itself, it should understand the scope of the
task and make sure it has committee members with the skills, time, and commitment to
execute it. Leadership and coordination will be especially important: it must be provided
by municipal officers or town staff and by a highly committed chairperson or steering
committee. A warning is in order: Many towns start out trying to do the work themselves,
but then flounder and later backtrack to hire a consultant, If you plan to do the work
yourselves, make sure that you're being realistic.

Three Important Sources of Information

Throughout this manual, you will be referred to sources of information. However, three
sources should be especially kept in mind:

1. Maine State Planning Office — This office administers Maine’s Growth Management
Program and assigns a staff person to each region of the state to provide general advice
and assistance. For each town undertaking a comprehensive plan, the office, with the help
of other state agencies, compiles information called the “Comprehensive Planning Resource
Package.” This resource package contains a great deal of town-level information from the
various state agencies. Maine State Planning Office’s web site, which also includes
economic data and a number of planning publications, is http://www.maine.gov/spo/.

2. Maine Office of Geographic Information Systems (MeGIS) — As noted above, MeGIS is a

source of and clearinghouse for many digital maps useful to comprehensive planning in
Maine. Its web site is http:/megis.maine.gov/.

3. Regional Councils — Each region is served by a regional council, which is a source of
maps, data, regional demographic and economic projections, and technical assistance to
municipalities. The eleven regional councils are listed in Figure 1-1 on the following page.



|lews 33S

90DdD s1s883ns

|lews ul uoisasd3ns

D0DdD 515983ns
Jlews ul suonsadans
payoelie dji/30esuod

s210N

inoy Aq wayl Aed pue 000°LS
000°€£$-000995
00S‘TLS
000°09%
(sumoi z- Hjds ) 000°0TTS

000°STS$
000°52S

000°0TTS 3@38pNnq
(108foad yuow 8T ) 000°08TS
(saeaA |edsy Z ) 0009TTS

150D

50I/M\A
guiuue|d JeISYHON
D02dd
dnoJg uossninl
Aes 1,upip

UOJIH UBMD
DO
502

JelS YHON
|H4 uung Aliag

awepN

SaA
SOA
SBA
SaA
SaA

S9A
SIA
SOA

ssa20.d Ul
S9A
S3A

guiynsuod

MOJSUIAN -XI0JDET BIlT
juowall

0ose)) -pie Auoyiuy
puepoy -|[3413n7 wol
ep0d2s1ewWe( -4110g M3Ipuy
yauLo) -spjaid usydsis
1J0.10X04 -13A0@-AN|D 2.l
ap1eAe4 -uosuiqoy e
ujodur - uosuoJg 31y
puepaquin) -dueys |iid
yanowuea - Jaddn] ueyien
JoSueg - 3aLy duuy

|[IH @n|g - NeapeN Se|OYIIN
SWEN UMOL



Victoria Hill
R S

From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:37 PM
To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comp Plan

FYI

From: Nat Tupper <ntupper@Yarmouth.me.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:56 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Comp Plan

We recently went out with an RFP, and we disclosed our budget ($180,000). We had 3 responses: North Star, Berry
Dunn, and Stantec. Berry Dunn was already under contract with us for some prior work (Community Visioning) and so

was lowest cost, with the other two just under the cap. Our selection team North Star and we will execute a contract
with them soon (18 month project).

All three were very good. (My personal favorite was Stantec).

Nathaniel J. Tupper, Town Manager
Town of Yarmouth, Maine

200 Main Street Yarmouth Maine 04096
Ph: (207) 846-9036 Ext 209
ntupper@yarmouth.me.us




Victoria Hill

From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:35 PM
To: Victoria Hill; Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

FYI

From: Nicholas Nadeau <nnadeau@bluehillme.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Re: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

ﬂ You don't often get email from nnadeau@bluehillme.gov. Learn why this is important
Hi Georgiann,

Could you share the results you get from this? We are in the early process of this and would love to know what you find
out.

Thank you so much,
~Nick

Dr. Nicholas Nadeau

Town Administrator

Town of Blue Hill

18 Union St. Blue Hill, Maine
E: nnadeau@bluehillme.gov
P: (207) 374-2281

F: (207) 374-9935

PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged,
confidential or otherwise private information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the original. Any other use of an e-mail received in error is prohibited.

On Nov 16, 2022, at 11:55 AM, Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG> wrote:

Good Morning,

The Town of Bridgton is beginning the process of updating our comprehensive plan and we are exploring

the idea of bringing on a consultant. We would appreciate it if you could answer the following
questions: '

1. Who was your chosen consulting firm?
2. How much did their services cost your town?



Victoria Hill

T TS NS S

From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:36 PM

To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Attachments: Comprehensive Plan - Executed Contract - Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC (dba
BerryDunn).pdf

FYI

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:05 PM
To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

ﬂ You don't often get email from anne.krieg@bangormaine.gov. Learn why this is important

Hey Georgiann!

We are using consultants for the comprehensive plan in Bangor. We are using Berry Dunn with FHI
Consultants. The contract is funded over 2 fiscal years at an overall cost of $116,000. This amount

does not include printing and mailings for public outreach.
| have attached the contract and the RFP | prepared.

Do not hesitate to ask follow-up questions!

Hope all is well!

amk

Anne Krieg AICP
Bangor Planning Officer

From: O'Donnell, Courtney <courtney.odonnell@bangormaine.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Krieg, Anne M. <anne.krieg@bangormaine.gov>

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Sending to you as | assume you have the information she’s seeking. @

From: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:55 AM

To: MTCMA@LIST.MTCMA.ORG

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Consultant




Contract Agreement
between
The City of Bangor
and
Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC (dba BerryDunn)

: A

This CONTRACT made this &{'day of November, 2021, between the City of Bangor
(hereinafter referred to as the "CITY") and Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC (dba
BerryDunn) , (hereinafter referred to as the "CONSULTANT").

The parties noted above agree as follows:

Article 1: Statement of Services:

In consideration of the promises herein contained, the CONSULTANT agrees to perform
the following services:

Prepare the 2022 Comprehensive Plan in close coordination with City staff. All
work will be in accordance with the Request for Proposals, dated August 10, 2021,
Exhibit A; Addendum #1, dated August 30, 2021, Exhibit B; and CONSULTANT's
bid submission, dated September 15, 2021, Exhibit C.

Article 2: CONSULTANT's Performance

CONSULTANT accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established between itself
and the CITY by this AGREEMENT and agrees to perform the services hereunder in the
best and most expeditious and economical manner consistent with the interests of the
CITY. The CONSULTANT shall be, and remain, fully responsible to the CITY for the
technical completeness, sufficiency and accuracy of all professional services furnished
by or under this AGREEMENT and shall, without additional cost or fee to the CITY, correct

and revise any errors or deficiencies in its performance including payment of attorney's
fees.

CONSULTANT agrees to perform in accordance with all reasonable requirements of the
CITY. CITY agrees to cooperate in helping to implement any timeframe established. In
the event of delay for reasons beyond its control and not its fault, CONSULTANT may
request necessary adjustments to said time frame. The CITY'S representative may
approve any adjustments and said approval will not be unreasonably withheld.

Contract Agreement Page 1 of 8 Comprehensive Plan



Article 3: City Representative:

The CITY shall assign an authorized representative, who shall act as the CITY'S

representative in all dealings with the CONSULTANT for the project. CONSULTANT'S
performance hereunder shall be subject to said representative's review and approval.

Article 4: City Responsibility:

CITY agrees to furnish or provide access to CONSULTANT any information or material
in its possession, the disclosure of which is not otherwise prohibited by law, which is
relevant to CONSULTANT'S performance hereunder and CITY'S staff will cooperate with
CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT will not, without the CITY'S written consent, disclose, or
permit disclosure, by any officer, employee, agent, or subcontractor or subconsultant, or
employee or agent of any subcontractor or subconsultant of CONSULTANT of any
information or material furnished or generated pursuant to this AGREEMENT.

Article 5: Permits, Licenses and Compliance with Law

In connection with the work to be performed, the CONSULTANT at their own expense,

agrees to comply with all laws, ordinances, codes and regulations applicable to the
performance of work hereunder.

Article 6: Definitions

1. The term "CITY" shall mean the City of Bangor.

2. The term "CONSULTANT" shall mean shall mean Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker,

LLC (dba BerryDunn), the firm entering into this CONTRACT to perform work or
services for the CITY.

3. The term "DAYS" shall mean calendar days.

4. The term "WORK" shall include all obligations, duties, requirements and
responsibilities required for the successful completion of this CONTRACT by the
CONSULTANT including furnishing of all supervision, labor, materials, equipment
and other supplies, in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

Article 7: Responsibilities of CONSULTANT

1. Obtain all necessary licenses and permits at their own expense.

2. Provide competent superintendence.

Contract Agreement Page 2 of 8 Comprehensive Plan



3. Take all precautions necessary to protect persons or property against injury or

damage and be responsible for any such injury or damage as a result of their fault
or negligence.

4. Perform the work diligently and without unnecessarily interfering with the work of
other contractors or any other activities of the CITY.

Article 8: Contract Amount

The prices must be those figures listed on the CONSULTANT’s bid submission, dated
September 15, 2021, Exhibit C and must remain firm for the duration of this CONTRACT,

Any invoices showing a price other than the approved figures will not be valid, therefore
only the original contract amount will be paid.

Article 9: Term of Contract:

The CONTRACT shall be effective upon execution and continue through January 31,
2023. Timeline is subject to change with prior approval from the CITY.

Article 10: Labor, Materials, Equipment, Etc.

The CONSULTANT agrees to furnish all labor, materials, supervision, tools, equipment

and all other items of expense, except as otherwise specified herein, required to complete
this CONTRACT.

Article 11: Taxes

Unless otherwise specifically provided elsewhere, the CONSULTANT shall not pay any
sales and use taxes on labor, materials and personal property used or purchased for use
in connection with the work,

Article 12: Indemnification

The CONSULTANT shall indemnify and hold harmless the GITY from and against all
claims and actions, and all expenses incidental to such claims or actions, based upon or
arising out of damage to property or injuries to persons or other tortious acts to the extent
caused by the CONSULTANT or anyone acting under its direction or control or in its
behalf in the course of its performance under this CONTRACT, provided the
CONSULTANT's aforesaid indemnity and hold harmless agreement shall not be
applicable to any liability to the extentitis based upon the negligence of the CITY.

The CONSULTANT hereby expressly agrees that it will defend, indemnify and hold the
CITY harmless from any and all claims made or asserted by CONSULTANT's agents,
servants or employees arising out of CONSULTANT activities under this CONTRACT.
For this purpose, CONSULTANT hereby expressly waives any and all immunity it may
have under Maine's Workers Compensation Act in regard to such claims made or

" Contract Agreement Page 3 of 8 Comprehensive Plan



asserted by CONSULTANT's agents, servants or employees. The indemnification
provided under this paragraph shall extend to and include any and all costs incurred by
the CITY to answer, investigate, defend and settle all such claims, including but not limited
to the CITY's costs for attorney's fees, expert and other witness fees, the cost of
investigators, and payment in full of any and all judgments rendered in favor of
CONSULTANT's agents, servants or employees against the CITY in regard to claims
made or asserted by such agents, servants or employees.

Article 13: Laws, Ordinances and Work Rules

The CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations and shall fully
indemnify, save harmless and protect the CITY, the CITY's successors, assigns, agents,
customers, affiliates, and agents and employees of all of them against any loss, claim

liability damage, and expense arising from the CONSULTANT's actual or alleged
noncompliance with such laws and regulations.

Article 14: Insurance

The CONSULTANT shall arrange insurance for the minimum limits indicated and shall
maintain the below listed coverage throughout the period of performance.

LIMITS
a. Workers' Compensation Insurance Statutory
Employer's Liability Insurance $100,000 each accident
$500,000 disease - policy unit
$100,000 disease - each empl.
b. Comprehensive General Liability (Public Liability) Insurance including:
General Liability $1,000,000 aggregate
Products, Completed Operations $1,000,000 aggregate
Personal & Advertising Injury $ 500,000
Each Occurrence $ 500,000
Fire Damage $ 50,000 any one fire
Medical Expense $ 5,000 any one person
&, Automobile Liability Insurance (owned, hired & non-owned):
Bodily Injury & Property Damage $1,000,000 combined single limit
d. Professional Liability Insurance $1,000,000 aggregate

e. The CONSULTANT shall provide a waiver of any rights of subrogation which
the CONSULTANT may have against the CITY, its agents or its employees.

f; Before any of the work is started under this CONTRACT, the CONSULTANT

shall file with the Purchasing Department a certificate of insurance containing
the following information in respect to all insurance carried:

Contract Agreement Page 4 of 8 Comprehensjve Plan



1. Name of insurance company, policy number and expiration date;

2. The coverage required and the limits on each, including the amount of

deductible or self-insured retentions (which shall be for the account of
the CONSULTANT);

3. A statement indicating that the CITY shall receive thirty (30) days notice

of cancellation or significant modification of any of the policies which
may affect the CITY's interest; and

4. The CITY as an additional insured (except Workers' Compensation
Insurance).

Article 15: Independent CONSULTANT

The CONSULTANT shall at all times be an Independent CONSULTANT in performing
the work under this CONTRACT including any addition thereon and shall furnish all
supervision and direction required to complete the work.

Article 16: Termination of Contract

Termination for Convenience: The CITY may terminate this CONTRACT, in whole or in
part, whenever the CITY determines that such termination is in the best interest of the
CITY, without showing cause, and upon giving thirty (30) days written notice to the
CONSULTANT. The CITY will pay all invoices for services up to the date of termination.
The CONSULTANT will not be reimbursed for any profits that may have been anticipated
but have not been earned up to the date of termination.

Termination for Default. When the CONSULTANT has not performed or has
unsatisfactorily performed this CONTRACT, the CITY may terminate this CONTRACT for
default. Upon termination for default, payment may be withheld at the discretion of the
CITY. Failure on the part of the CONSULTANT to fulfill contractual obligations shall be
considered just cause for termination of this CONTRACT.

Article 17: Equal Employment Opportunity

The CONSULTANT agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of age, race, color, religion, sex or national origin. The
CONSULTANT shall comply with applicable laws, Executive Orders, and regulations
concerning nondiscrimination in employment, including the Equal Opportunity Clause of

Section 202. Executive Order 11246, as amended, which is hereby incorporated by
reference.

Contract Agreement Page 5 of 8 Comprehensive Plan



, abails fsland(2).doc

Lease Between the Stats of Malne and the Town of Bridgton

THIS LIFASE is entered into hetween the STATE OF MAINE, scting by and through the Direstor of the
BUREAU OF PARKS AND LANDS of the DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION pursuant to 12 M.R.SA,
Seclion 1814, and as authorized by the Commissloner and the Governor as set forth In Exhibit A hereto
{herelnafier referred fo as the "State"), and the TOWN OF BRIDGTON, Malns, acting by and through its
Selsctmen (herelnafter referred to as the "Town"), w

NOW THEREFORE, the partles hereto, for themselves and thelr respective successors and asslgns, do
hereby mutually covenant and agree as follows: .

1. The State hereby leases to the Town, for the purposes and subject to ti:e terms and conditions’
hereinafter set forth, the property known as Sabatis Island and further described in the Cumberiand
County Reglstry of Deeds, Plan Book 3084, Page 138 (herelnafter referred to as the Property),

2. The Town shall have respornsibility over the Property and shall dedioate the same exclusively to
outdoor recreational and open space purposes for use by members of the general public, without
regard to race, rellglon, color, creed, national origln, or place of residence (except as provided In
Seoction 6 hereof), according to reasonable rules and regulations established pursuant to Segtion §
hereof, "Recreatlonal and opan space purposss” may Include, but are not limited to such piiblic uses:
a8 plenicking, bathing, hiking, launching and relrieving of watercraft, and the protection of natural
areds and natural besuty. ' o

3. Development on the Propery may Include outdoor recraational facllites and support structures for
_ outdoor recreational activities, such facllities to Include tollets, storeige bulldings, and parking areas,-
all as approved in advance and In writing by the State.

" 4, The Town shall operate, maitain and adminlater the Property and Its facliities In good order and

condition and otherwise In @ manner 8o s to present an attraotive and Inviting appearance to the
general public and protect its natural beauty. The Town shall maintain and operate the Property and
its facliities and its sanitation, sanltary and ottier facliities in accordance with all applicable federal,
State and local publlc health and other laws and regiilations. The Town shall be responsible for the
removal of trash and litter from the Property, for malntenance of the access road to the Property, and
‘for provislon of police protection for tiie Property.

6, The Town shall, from time ta ime, establlsh and enforce such rules and regulations as may be
reesonably necessary to provide for proper and safe use of the Property and facliities and for the
afaquate protection thereof. Such rules and regulations shall be nondiseriminatory, In eccordance
with the ternis of Section 2 of this Agresment, and shall have the prior written approval of the State.

8. a, With the prior written approval of the State, the Town may establish reasonable public user fees
for the Property. All.fees collscted, together with any other Income derived by the Town from the use
Property o its facilllies, shall be credited to a separate, nonlapsing, dedicated revenue actount
established by the Town to be used to help dafray any operational or maintenance costs connected
with the Property or its facllities, There may be & reasonable difference betweean the fees charged
resldents of the Town and the fees charged nonresldents, provided that such difference bears a
reasonabis relation fo the cost or value of the services and benefits which the Town provides to or on
account of the Property., : )

b. The Town shall malntain adequate racords of the account hereunder established, showing all

sources of income and revenus and the disposition thereof. Sald records shall be verified in the

Town's annual audit, and shall be avallable for inspection by the State or its agsnts at any reasonable

fime or times, . . :

¢. The Town shall not sall, assign, transfer, lease, sublease, ,license, or otherwise disposs of any
part of the Properly or the faciliiies thereon without the State's prior, written approval.

1



_ sahatis.land(2).doc

7. The term ofthis lease shall be year to year baginning October 1, éooa, ranewable automatically

10.

11

12

18.
. faderel government regarding all the laws and regulations pertaining to use of Land and Water

14

unless terminated by written notice by either party as provided herein,

a. The State may, at lts discretion and at any fime, terminata this lease by giving one (1) year

written notice theraof to the Town, provided that the State may terminate upon the Town's default
upon 30 days written notice, In the event of any termination of this lease, including the Town's
default, the State may Inmediately or at any fime thereafter, re-anter the Propsriy and take full lagal °
?nd taaqauitable possesslon of all property and facllities whether real, personal, or mixed, thereon
ocated.

b, Anything contained hereln to the contrary notwithstanding, the Town may terminate thls lease
unilaterally to be effective one (1) year after written nofificatlon to the State, with the Town being
responsible for the operation and maintenance for the full twelve (12) month period between
notification and actual termination.

The Town understands and agrees that by exacuting this [sase and recelving the benefits hereof, it is,
for the terms of this lease and any renewal thareof, irrevocably binding itsslf fo operate, maintainand
care for the Property and any facilities noi of hereaftar located thereart, all et its sole costs and
expense In accordance with the provisions of this lease.

‘The Town shall Indemnify, defend, hold and sava fhe State harmiess from and against any elaims,
losses, liabliities, costs, expenses, damages or ather obligations of any hature {ihcluding court costs
and counsel fees) In any way arising out of or in connection with the use, occupation, construction,
repalr or maintenanoe of the Property or Ite facilitles, or &ny accldent or acourrence thereon orin
connection therswith.

The Town sﬁaﬂ submlt annually to the State a report of the utilization of the Property for the reporting
perlod, and a general plen of operation setting forth the measures to bie taken by the Tawn during tha
enguing yedr to effeciuate or continue to fulfill the purposes of thls lease.

The State and its agenté shall have full and fres accese to the Property and its facillties for purposes
of inspsction thereof or exarclse of the rights avallable to the State pursuant to Ssction 8hereof.

The Town agrees to uphold the State's retentlon, developrhent, and operation commitments to the
Gonservation Fund monies that may be obtained for this Property.

Insurance Requirements. Permlssion is granfed for the Town to Insure the Property in any manner
that it may deem necessary or appropriate. However, nothing In this document nor the exlstence of
any Insurance purchased by the Town shall walve the State's immunity granted In the Maine Tort
GClalms Act under section §84104-B, Immiunity notwithstanding walver which says that *Notwithstanding
gectlon 8104-A, a governmental entily is not ligble for any claim which results from: 6, Leasing of
govar?mgntal property. The leasing of governinental property, including bulldings, to other '
organizations.” :

The State retains Its right fo revise these stéted Insurance Requirements during the course of the

. loase should a statutory revislon be made to Title 14, §8102, Chapter 741 (Tort Clalms) which might

necessitate a change.



sabatis lefand(2).dpo

IN WITNESS WHER
indlcated,

STATE OF MAINE

WITNESS: 72':’““0 //%M; |

EQF, the partles herefo have hereunto subscribed their names as of the dales

ucy, Director
Bureau of Parks and Larkdg,
" Malne Depariment of Congarvation

DATE: l D}O 2103

TOWN OF BRIDGTON
mmessMC/_vaA
: Laurie L. Chadbaume, Town Glerk -

Date: October 28, 2003




Victoria Hill

X - SR ST v
From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:38 PM

To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

FYI

From: William Shane <wshane@cumberlandmaine.com>
sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Hi Georgiann,

Your timing is unbelievable, we were just talking about this two minutes ago. Our last plan that was adopted in 2009 and
updated in 2014, cost us initially $40,000 for outside consultants. It was completed for about $60,000.

| am estimating this one to be closer to $100,000. The survey itself analyzed and in report form will be nearly $50,000
(our last survey mailed to each resident was nearly 10 pages with over 100 pages of data returned and reported by
Market/ Planning Decisions.) Falmouth just started and | believe Nathan will be nearly double what we are estimating. |
am curious if people will be honest in their cost reporting because of the big numbers. Call Kristina Eagan at GPCOG,
they could help you too - at least with a $S number.

Good luck and thank you for tackling this. My budget number will be $110,000 and | estimate it will take about 2.5 years
to complete.

Survey& Mailing $50,000
Maps and GIS Data & Publishing $50,000
Miscelaneous — 10% $10,000

Drafting of text will be with Town Staff with help from our GIS consultant.

Say $110,000

Bill

William R. Shane P.E.

Town Manager

Town of Cumberland

207 829 2205

207 829 4264 direct

207 232 5258 cell

207 829 2224 fax
www.cumberlandmaine.com

290 Tuttle Road, Cumberland, Maine 04021




Victoria Hill

e = —#—1

From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:39 PM
To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

From: Town Manager <Town.Manager@lincolnmaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

County Council of Governments

Rick Bronson
Lincoln

From: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:55 AM

To: MTCMA@LIST.MTCMA.ORG

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Good Morning,

The Town of Bridgton is beginning the process of updating our comprehensive plan and we are exploring the idea of
bringing on a consultant. We would appreciate it if you could answer the following questions:

1. Who was your chosen consulting firm?
2. How much did their services cost your town?

| would appreciate any feedback you could provide. You can email me directly at gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org

Thank you
Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager
Town of Bridgton

To unsubscribe from the MTCMA list, click the following link:
https://LIST.MTCMA.ORG/scripts/wa—MTCMA.exe?SUBED1=MTCMA&A=1




Victoria Hill

==

#— smasxe _==-]
From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:39 PM

To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

FYI

From: Mark Robinson <fayette@myfairpoint.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Hi Georgiann, we recently completed ours and used our County COG (KVCOG) cost was around $25K. Not sure if GPCOG
still does the same but it may be worth a call.

Best Mark

Mark Robinson, Town Manager
Town of Fayette

From: Georgiann M Fleck | mailto;amfleck@BRIDGT ONMAINE.ORG]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:55 AM

To: MTCMA@LIST.MTCMA.ORG

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Good Morning,

The Town of Bridgton is beginning the process of updating our comprehensive plan and we are exploring the idea of
bringing on a consultant. We would appreciate it if you could answer the following questions:

1. Who was your chosen consulting firm?
2. How much did their services cost your town? -

| would appreciate any feedback you could provide. You can email me directly at gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org

Thank you
Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager
Town of Bridgton

To unsubscribe from the MTCMA list, click the following link:
https://LlST.MTCMA.ORG/scripts/wa-MTCMA.exe?SUBED1=MTCMA&A=1




Victoria Hill

—— — ey Se T essaT ]

From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:40 PM
To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

FYI

From: Jack Clukey <jclukey@dover-foxcroft.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:10 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
- Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Hello,

Dover-Foxcroft worked with Gwen Hilton (Starks Maine) back in 2015-2016 on a major update and revision to our comp
plan. As |recall it was around 15K. We still work with Gwen on land use issues, updates to the land use ordinance,
subdivision regs, updates to the comp plan etc.

Jack Clukey, Town Manager
Town of Dover-Foxcroft

48 Morton Avenue Suite A
Dover-Foxcroft Maine 04426
Tel: (207) 564-3318 x1014
iclukey@dover-foxcroft.org
dover-foxcroft.org

From: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:55 AM

To: MTCMA@LIST.MTCMA.ORG

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Good Morning,

The Town of Bridgton is beginning the process of updating our comprehensive plan and we are exploring the idea of
bringing on a consultant. We would appreciate it if you could answer the following questions:

1. Who was your chosen consulting firm?
2. How much did their services cost your town?

I would appreciate any feedback you could provide. You can email me directly at gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org

Thank you
Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager
Town of Bridgton



Victoria Hill

#

From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:40 PM
To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

FYI

From: Manager <Manager@townofcorinth.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Georgiann,

| am in the process of same steps for Corinth. | would greatly appreciate to see your findings. Thank you. Stephen

Stephen N. Fields, IPMA-SCP
Town Manager

Town of Corinth

P.O. Box 309

31 Exeter Road
Corinth, Maine 04427

manager@townofcorinth.com

207.285.3271 Phone
207.285.7529 Fax

This communication and any attached documents is only intended for the use of the addressee(s) and contains information that is privileged and
confidential. Unauthorized reading, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. 1f you have received this
communication in error, please notify immediately and promptly destroy the original communication.

This electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s)
that may be sent in response to it, may be considered public records, and may therefore be subject to

public record requests for review and copying under Maine's Right to Know Law (Title 1, 401-521 of

the Maine Revised Statutes).

This electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) that may be sentin

response to it, may be considered public records, and may therefore be subject to public record requests for review and
copying under Maine's Right to Know Law (Title 1, 401-521 of the Maine Revised Statutes).

From: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:55 AM




Victoria Hill

e — = e =
From: Georgiann M Fleck
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 5:12 PM
To: Victoria Hill
Cc: Keri Montague
Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant
FYI

From: Andrew Dorr <adorr@damariscottame.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Re: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

H You don't often get email from adorr@damariscottame.com. Learn why this is important

We hired a town planner and tasked them with the lion's share of getting the plan completed. There will surely be some
outside resources that will need to be contracted for targeted data or analysis needs, but my understanding is that this
was a much cheaper approach AND it provides us with an in-house staff resource for site plan review and other town
initiatives. We actually share the position with a neighboring town and the total cost is approx $100k/year ($50k for our
share) plus another $20k or so in funds for hiring out services, website creation, etc... This is expected to be a 3-year
endeavour so we'd be looking at an estimated $150k in staff resources (of course that includes the additional work they
can complete) and $60k for supporting service fees, materials, etc...for a grand total (estimated) $210k.

| have heard of other bids ranging upwards of $150k + incidentals and of course they would not receive additional
support for various town projects or site plan review. Of course, this could all change as they really get into the plan.

Best

On Wed, Nov 16, 2022 at 12:05 PM Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

| Good Morning,

The Town of Bridgton is beginning the process of updating our comprehensive plan and we are exploring the idea of
bringing on a consultant. We would appreciate it if you could answer the following questions:

1. Who was your chosen consulting firm?
2. How much did their services cost your town?

| would appreciate any feedback you could provide. You can email me directly at gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org




Victoria Hill
T

= T e sageaas e
From: Georgiann M Fleck
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 5:12 PM
To: Victoria Hill
Cc: Keri Montague
Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant
FYI

From: Tom Luttrell <tluttrell@rocklandmaine.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

E You don't often get email from tluttrell@rocklandmaine.gov. Learn why this is important
Hi Georgiann '

The City of Rockland just updated our comps plan and used the Musson Group for our consulting firm and | believe the
cost was around $60k after all was done as we kept adding to the contract

Tom Luttrell
City of Rockland
City Manager

From: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:55 AM

To: MTCMA@LIST.MTCMA.ORG

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Good Morning,

The Town of Bridgton is beginning the process of updating our comprehensive plan and we are exploring the idea of
bringing on a consultant. We would appreciate it if you could answer the following questions:

1. Who was your chosen consulting firm?
2. How much did their services cost your town?

| would appreciate any feedback you could provide. You can email me directly at gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org

Thank you
Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager
Town of Bridgton

To unsubscribe from the MTCMA list, click the following link:
https://LlST.MTCMA.ORG/scripts/wa-MTCMA.exe?SUBED1=MTCMA&Azl




Victoria Hill

v e S e Wy - S EPETde #
From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 5:13 PM

To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Received and thank you

From: Anthony Ward <award@cascomaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 2:55 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Georgiann,

The Town of Casco started the review process of our Comprehensive Plan last year and anticipate completing it this
spring. We obtained quotes from two vendors and went with Greater Portland Council of Governments
(GPCOG). GPCOG offered a substantially more engaging process for our residents for a comparable price of the other

bid. | would say that GPCOG was worth every cent that we have paid them for their service. We signed a contract of
$72,500 for this service.

GPCOG utilized a 5-day charrette for the community engagement. This process received almost universal praise and

fostered actual excitement towards the project. If you would like any additional feedback about GPCOG in this role,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Tony

Anthony Ward

Town Manager

Town of Casco

207-627-4515 Ext. 201
WWWw.cascomaine.org
www.facebook.com/townofcascomaine

Freedom of Access Act Disclaimer; Please note that all emails sent from or coming to this address may be considered a public document and are subject to the State of
Maine Freedom of Access Laws.

From: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:55 AM

To: MTCMA®@LIST.MTCMA.ORG

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Good Morning,



Victoria Hill

From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:26 PM
To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant
FYI

From: Town of Tremont <manager@tremont.maine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Re: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

We are using Northstar Planning, It is costing between $66,000-573,000

On Wed, Nov 16, 2022 at 12:05 PM Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

| Good Morning,

The Town of Bridgton is beginning the process of updating our comprehensive plan and we are exploring the idea of
bringing on a consultant. We would appreciate it if you could answer the following questions:

1. Who was your chosen consulting firm?
2. How much did their services cost your town?

I would appreciate any feedback you could provide. You can email me directly at gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org

Thank you

Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager

Town of Bridgton

To unsubscribe from the MTCMA list, click the following link:
https://LIST.MTCMA.ORG/scripts/wa-MTCMA.exe?SUBED1=MTCMA&A=1




Victoria Hill

SR SN e e T vy S 2 W e e s R e e aia |
From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

FYI

From: Erica LaCroix <elacroix@winslow-me.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 8:47 AM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

Hello Georgiann,

We used KVCOG as they provide our planning services. The fee was supposed to be $7k, but it has dragged on
two extra years due to COVID so now we pay them by the hour for every meeting.

Erica LaCroix, MPA
Town Manager, Winslow, Maine
114 Benton Ave.

Winslow, ME 04901

(0) 207-872-2776 x5210

(C) 207-616-8093
elacroix@winslow-me.gov

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly
forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you

received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such
a mistake does not occur in the future.

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:55 AM
To: MTCMA@LIST.MTCMA.ORG
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Consultant

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

1



Victoria Hill

o e — =]
From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:26 PM

To: Victoria Hill

Cc: Keri Montague

Subject: FW: Community engagement firm

FYI
From: Glenn Michalowski <GMichalowski@LISBONME.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 9:04 AM

To: MTCMA@LIST.MTCMA.ORG
Subject: Re: Community engagement firm

Luckily I didn’t need to use these services, but | was in the market for a PR firm to handle a potential issue. Here were a
couple that came recommended to me:

https://marshallpr.com/

https://www.lonafellowcomms.com/services. They are smaller, are used to handling government
affairs, and might be much more cost effective — Casco Bay lines uses them

https://www.broadreachpr.com/services/

From: Jay Feyler <townmanager@UNION.MAINE.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 8:35 AM

To: MTCMA®@LIST.MTCMA.ORG

Subject: Community engagement firm

Good morning colleagues,

Last year out Town voted to go to all referendum voting and not have the traditional Town Meeting. Not sure if that is
good or not, but time will tell. | need to find a company that can help us with citizen engagement, explaining the new
process and of course the budget items they will be voting on. Our/my fear is that we will switch from 20% of
uninformed voters at the open Town Meeting to 80% @ ;

| met with a half dozen firms at the ICMA conference and | would really like to hear from any of you who you have used
and recommend, or who to warn me about.

Thanks for the information and have a great Thanksgiving.

Jay

Jay Feylen
Town Manager CMM
Public Information Officer



y_ictoria Hill

From: Georgiann M Fleck
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:25 PM
To: Victoria Hill
. Cc: Keri Montague
Subject: FW: Community engagement
FYI

From: Gary Lamb <citymanager@HALLOWELLMAINE.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 9:45 AM

To: MTCMA@LIST.MTCMA.ORG

Subject: Re: Community engagement

E You don't often get email from citymanager@hallowellmaine.org. Learn why this is important

Good morning Jay...in the 8 years | was manager in Waterboro (pop now 9000), we spent my first 2-
3 years lamenting over 25-50 people at a June Saturday morning town meeting...(granted a
ridiculous time to have a town meeting!) Finally a majority of selectmen and citizens had enough of
that and we changed and eliminated town meetings and went full referendum for everything. We

were benefited by a charter that described that process...so thanks to a visionary charter committee
about 15 years ago.

| do not have an answer to your question about a consultant, because Waterboro tackled your same
issues in house. Selectmen staffed a booth at elections to gather the necessary signatures to force a
referendum question that would eliminate town meetings. We did an Every Door Direct Mail flyer to
all town mailing addresses...with the content well thought out in hopes of answering questions before
they are asked. One thing | have always done that made a real difference on this change is to have
concise but complete Explanatory Notes right below any ballot question that might need explaining
to the underinformed. Make sure all know these are NOT part of the actual ballot question...which
your attorney may grumble at but they stop grumbling when they see the bold explanatory note below
the ballot question. Like most managers | do a memo to the public about the entire ballot weeks
before the election...with specific pro and con points on most ballot questions...and we made that
part of this EDDM. This made (and still does make)a very considerable difference in voter knowledge

and participation. The EDDM can cover the entire town for a few thousand clams depending on the
flyer size.

| applaud your proactive approach....and best of luck with it....Gary

Gary Lamb

Hallowell City Manager

One Winthrop Street
Hallowell, Maine 04347-1318
207-430-4403 (office)

From: Jay Feyler <townmanager@UNION.MAINE.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 8:35 AM




To: MTCMA@LIST.MTCMA.ORG
Subject: Community engagement firm

Good morning colleagues,

Last year out Town voted to go to all referendum voting and not have the traditional Town Meeting. Not sure if that is
good or not, but time will tell. | need to find a company that can help us with citizen engagement, explaining the new
process and of course the budget items they will be voting on. Our/my fear is that we will switch from 20% of
uninformed voters at the open Town Meeting to 80% @ :

I met with a half dozen firms at the ICMA conference and | would really like to hear from any of you who you have used
and recommend, or who to warn me about.

Thanks for the information and have a great Thanksgiving.

Jay

Jay Feylen

Town Manager CMM

Public Information Officer
Emergency Management Director
Town of Union

P.O. Box 186

567 Common Road

Union, ME 04862

207-785-3658

207-785-3652 Fax
Townmanager@union.maine.gov

www.union.maine.qgov
www.facebook.com/townofunion

“ALWAYS DO THE RIGHT THING”

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized agent
of the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of the
original message. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by other than the
intended recipient or authorized agent is prohibited.

Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for
use in matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded
as public records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law. If
you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Town of Union




Laurie Chadbourne

From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:34 PM
To: Bridgton News

Cc: Ashley Albrecht

Subject: Public Hearing Notices for Feb 14th

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

e P i e Ly e

oL AT

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, February 14, 2023 ;

to accept oral and written comments on a Special Amusement Permit Application from Campfire Grille located at 518
Portland Road for live music and entertainment.

Please advertise in the Bridgton News on February 2, 2023.
Kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you,

Laurie

Laurie L. Chadbourne

Bridgton Town Clerk

Registrar of Voters & General Assistance Administrator
State of Maine — Dedimus Justice & Notary Public

Main 207.647.8786 Direct 207.803.9950

Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, ME 04009
www.bridgtonmaine.org

T



SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

As defined in Section 201 of the Town of Bridgton Special Amusement Ordinance, no Licensee for the sale of
liquor to be consumed on his licensed premises shall permit, on his licensed premises, any music, except radio or
other mechanical device, any dancing or entertainment of any sort unless the licensee shall have first obtained
approval from the Board of Selectmen for a Special Amusement Permit.

The application for a Special Amusement Permit should be filed on this form with the Board of Selectmen or its’
designated agent (Town Clerk). Payment of a $25 fee is required at the time the application is filed. A copy of
the Special Amusement Permit Ordinance is available upon request from the Bridgton Town Clerk.

The Board of Selectmen shall, prior to granting a permit, hold a public hearing within 30 days of the date you file
your completed application at which time testimony will be received from you or your designated agent and/or
any interested member of the public. Failure to attend the public hearing may result in a delay in issuing the
permit.

Name of applicant: N\ NN S —5 el piﬁ,() Q/DF)LQ

Address of applicant: %/7 O 0 (‘] s A @JZ,{ \9€
Telephone # of applicant: )O) RIS — 22 IS MAZ SN 95, 1oyS @lf

Name of business: QOJY\;Q% (‘ﬁ’_%ﬂ X Qm\) \ Q(_
Address of business: ED\ % Q o L;}\bCQ e A

Telephone # of business: &p’j SO 22@ S

Location of business (if different from address of business):
Is business a: %@1{01 ration / () partnership / (] proprietorship

Type of Entertainment Planned: 3@( Cicl OccaSsiony é Gy B T

Hours of Entertainment Planned: \QDA\A\ D(\) S{Q . Cu N C bod 70 — O 'L e haor 1

Has applicant ever had a license to conduct the business descrlbed herein denied or revoked or has the applicant
or any partner or corporate officer ever been convicted of a felony? () Yes / EB\NO If yes, please provide full
details:

Current Liquor License #: __ Expiration Date: D\ '/l l\ 23 O copy attached
Current Dance License #: (SWIEY Expiration Date: () copy attached

Signature: (/\PJW‘%\O Date: \\u\D\Zg

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY.

AMOUNT PAID $55.00 ($25,00 PERMIT+ $30 ADVERTISTIN@

DATE SUBMITTED | / IO /20_3 RECEIVED BY:
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

DATE OF APPROVAL 7/ /20

TowN CLERK'S OFFICE ¢ 3 CHASE STREET, SUITE 1 * BRIDGTON, ME 04008 ¢« (207) 647-8786

REVISED 07.2015



|

TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEMO
FROM:  Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Business Licenses

DATE: February 8, 2023

February 14, 2023 Select Board Meeting

8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit Application from Campfire Grille located at 518 Portland
Road
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

MEMO

TO: Robert A. Peabody, Jr.

CcC: Georgiann M. Fleck; Phil Jones
FROM: Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer
RE: Tax Acquired propertyl12 Howard Trail Map 8 lot 36D
DATE: February 7,2023, Update

On January 6, 2023, an inspection was done of the property located at 112 Howard Trail
and the below items requested by the Selectboard were not met by his January 4, 2023
deadline. An inside inspection was not done as Mr. Tucker would not grant me access.

On October 11, 2022, The Town of Bridgton Selectboard placed 112 Howard Trail,
Bridgton, ME 04009, Map 0008/Lot 36D owned by Howard Tucker on the agenda to
discuss Mr. Tuckers Tax acquired property and the current code violations.

Mr. Tucker stated that he had installed the smoke detectors in all bedrooms and the first
floor. He also has replaced his water pump and currently has running water.

The board agreed to give Mr. Tucker 60 more days to do the following:
Clean up some junk cars

Clean up the trash in the yard

Repair the electrical outlets

Bring the chimney on the 2™ floor up to code

Clear path to other means of egress on the first floor

S e L L

The board’s recommendation was to not return the property back to Mr. Tucker until he
is in compliance.

Mr. Tuckers deadline is January 4, 2023. I will report to the board the progress that is
made at the January 11", 2022, meeting unless Mr. Tucker comes into compliance prior
to that date.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ounda.

Brenda Day
Code Enforcement Officer



®105084783" 10LE20:33512 L2RS00F 404"




0 olect ooarh FLUZAR T

“ DW
L m Wﬂ‘g[\i‘; hy s opT €scclssed gﬂmfef’r/
T gum U\,‘;@E [ed anh o O [ imetph Socia],

pver The [t 8OV 50

50prely Thaome,
ﬂ%y d(lfﬂfem”nff

2ACG L hoyt Had, ~ TN
Hel th, 155085 | r’w/t/d/fhﬂ Frst )10 m/,f’ng
Fht nede Me LLineds L Hove

Cottadhcts
‘sayes Thal LovS 2 A ¢

Urderly thy - Heal4h

Te 5“1“()«}( In m)/ [?fa(/_ge 60 oo 1
Y o Gnly Qoing
uT 1o 9t BrOErYS Iy AT sohi %/;s ?Cff
Whitvh Ca/$es (5511¢e Heahochy
peeh o0 Soyldor Poin nyMAGES 11" Hanl and Face
Iﬁi\\f»o HauAd N K Betvw érn My
SMaU}ﬁ@( L Jades \/wr)/ *@a\;w{fd[) slsa RE %OLWM)
ga5My e Fo 90

o eok fhivr

ﬁ,\u!ﬁ‘c{!i‘dﬁ\ A S

i §I5 KT 1 my Lowel backy
‘ From the bed 1o

e ey couch) This Cndses

Dﬂ{WCSS’?o‘r\J anlh malces ME

Té Coneg\ Hent gt 0§ 6 CIA] LiYe
Vi Ko { shevih, Lalso fod plant PP
A plantal P&C.g%,gjjs Dol 1)

and Hark To WkIK



2Ol

|t
Ve Pax s
50\ LK ly 0 Gtrech g Rotater ¢/
neesy Lolso hak 6. Erozan srovldte verry
FG\';VI“FU“ but The o1 5ane worke o
B I et o by P $en@05 for iy baclc

ok we ek i M}WMMVW 5i¢a) Theey P
el Rt BT pher poening othing Lsclai.

IJU‘W‘ et Tt Bm‘d\ﬂi’@m 4 o05p114) &
Covple o€ ﬂﬁayé' 094 ) k was &Uzﬂg naseh w/ rTh e
I1l56r and Roleasth "Z/)qg the MEXE AAY 7 was
Back 100 For 4N ove v [vibhT STAYe |

T am M/C;th Loc (eashobly ALLOP ' davt 1

e orALIENS with glsabilitaat

U%Kﬁf
The YA /Lfﬁﬁfkﬂfyt/y act

@gwe_// NS
Snecerly Wowac/ TveKer



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

www.bridgtonmaine.org

Three Chase Street, Suite #1
Bridgton, Maine 04009

Phone 207-647-8786
Fax  207-647-8789
Cell  207-256-7211
Email townmgr@bridgtonmaine.org

Robert A, Peabody, Jr., Town Manager

NOTICE TO VACATE THE PREMISES
and
NOTICE OF TERMINATION

Date: February 14, 2023

To: Howard Tucker and all other current occupants of real property located at 112 Howard Trail, Bridgton
Maine 04009 (Town Tax Map 8, Lot 36D) (the “Howard Trail Property”).

From: Robert Peabody, Jr., Town Manager

Re: Notice to Vacate Howard Trail Property and Thirty-Day Notice of Termination (14 M.R.S. §
6002).

Dear Mr. Tucker and all Current Occupant(s):

This notice is issued to inform you that the Town of Bridgton (“Town™) is the lawful owner of the Howard Trail
Property. The Town acquired the Howard Trail Property by virtue of a tax lien that foreclosed on January 30,
2020. The Town intends to dispose of the Howard Trail Property in a manner authorized by the Select Board.

You, and any other occupants present at the Howard Trail Property, have no legal right to occupy or remain on
the Property.

Although the Town is not statutorily required to provide notice to you, to the extent that 14 M.R.S. § 6002 is
applicable to this circumstance, this shall serve as both a thirty-day notice of termination, as well as a notice to
vacate the premises. Irving Oil Corp. v. Maine Aviation Corp., 1998 ME 16, § 8, 704 A.2d 872 (“There is no
notice requirement for a party who is a disseisor”).

You, and any other current occupants, must vacate the Howard Trail Property. You have until March 16, 2023,
to remove yourselves, your belongings, and any other personal property from the premises. If you have not
vacated the Property by that date, the Town will seek a court order to evict you from the premises, which will
require you to move. If court action is necessary, the Town will also demand that you pay any costs that the town
incurs in pursuing the eviction.

You have the right to contest this termination in court.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Robert Peabody, Jr.
Town Manager
Town of Bridgton



12/14/2021
Updated: 02/14/2023

TOWN OF BRIDGTON
FEE SCHEDULE

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
RPN OO . om0 000, 0 A R 5 R8s i S A G A R AR SR $35.00
s T e — $ 0.50 per page
L5 TR B ) OSSR ——— $ 1.00 per page
CEMETERY
Cemetery Lot Cost (Minimum 2 grave lot purchase) Resident/ Taxpayer.............ccoevvvuenen $ 400.00 per site
Cemetery Lot Cost (Minimum 2 grave lot purchase) Non-Resident.................coooeviiiiiinnen $ 500.00 per site
Cremation Lot Cost in Urn Garden — Resident! TaXpayer. s swsssomms vonsansamanss i bsrsms s $200.00 per lot
Cremation Lot Cost in Urn Garden — Non-Resident.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn i $250.00 per lot
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (work week) Full Grave ...........cooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiien $500.00
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (outside normal work week) Full Grave................cooiiviininn. .. $ 700.00
Intermient {Butial)or Disinternyent (work week) Cremationi: cvs cmiosseis saas s isa sy fan ssrnsein $200.00
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (outside normal work week) Cremation..............ccoevviiiininnnn.. $350.00
Atitniisitatron. Fecinas e aphlleahile .  ovomommmemmmnsmsmmsmimsm s sl o $ 50.00
ASSESSING RECORDS
Iidividual propetty 1esord DEIAE. . o vseecm s o o 5556 555 05065 555 605 be-S0a 5% SN A5 E1S S0 55,53 555, 555255 04 $1.00
s ior Lo e Ao N oo s commnnvposssons st oo om0 AN S A S V305 00 008 $ 0.50 per page
Complete set of Tax Maps (Small and Large) Contact John E. O'Donnell & Associates
Individual Tax Map Sheets (11 X L7 ) oo e e e e e e e et e re e aneeaeaes $1.00
L0 1Yo I (o 5 S TP $ 50.00 per list
Printed Commiptment; ovmer by maD 0 BN o smonmsss sms a0 a5 e computer hour + $ 0.50 per page
Property PIeluRes oo cosms oo sasmes sEss s s¥ s s msas s Black & White $1.00 / Color. $ 2.00 per page
PrOpET e DB oo ummmrnsmsumams s s s po s S e o e SR o R N TR S YES S PR $ 1.50 per page

*Data not available at the time of request will be provided as soon as it is ready. Payment in advance
for fee specific items is required; on items where the fee is based on unknown number of hours
or pages, an estimate will be made and a deposit of 50% is required. *

LICENSES / PERMITS

Victualer - Fast FOOU. ... vttt et e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e $25.00
Victualer - Restaurant (under 50 SEAtING).....o.ouuireieiitit et e ee e $25.00
Victualer - Restaurant (0vVer 50 SEating).......ouiuiiuiiiiniiiiet ettt e e e s e aaaeans $40.00
Outdeor Entertunuient (FeeSet by ODiianieeh o s s s s s s iy s i s s s i $ 100.00
Liguor License— ReneWak. . o ssisimon sumis s s s o5 e s 1o eus sTm e na s s sni s $25.00
Liquor License - Initial ApPIICAtION. ... ..ivivuirititiitii ittt e e e $ 46.00
Special AMusSemeEnt PEIMil .. ......uiuiii i ettt e $25.00
Specidl Atmigeniett PErtiil ATETIISIG. ..... .. «oo.smomsnin s oo 555550 ki £ 5500 88,005 585rs s m o masm s s ssvaonit s $30.00

Page 1 of 5



MARIJUANA LICENSING FEE SCHEDULE

| T o1 =V R $2,000.00
- Medical Marijuana Registered Dispensary

S 7V ] () (= $ 1,500.00
- Medical Use Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store
- Adult Use Marijuana Store

Medical Marijuana Caregiver Pacilily s sssmmomsss v ms s i s skaes s spes sssis s st sup $ 1,500.00
- Medical Marijuana Large-Scale Caregiver Operation
- Medical Marijuana Multiple Registered Caregiver Facility

Adult Use Cultivation Facility

w BT | ACANOHY TS T BIN ot i ne hiiinmmmmnamensmse s marmsssios s 0 00 A0 et o el ik $ 500.00
~Tier'2 (canopy W10 2,000 8FY « e s mmmesnm s e e 5 g i e i i $ 1,000.00
= Lier 3 (canopy MPEo T BEY ususwmmmarssssnmm omms vy var e ss s woyns s55 Gores e ey e uaevsve $ 1,500.00
- Tier 4 (canopy over 7,000 SE) ... $ 3,500.00
Manufacturing FaCIlIty . ... ...ouininin e e e $ 1,000.00

- Medical Marijuana Manufacturing Facility
- Medical Marijuana inherently Hazardous Substances Extraction Operation
- Adult Use Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility

BT S S———————— $1,000.00
- Medical Marijuana Testing Facility

- Adult Use Marijuana Testing Facility
Palice | epartaretil NAmTTTSTaTITE TOE. s i i e b 5 e 55 S R s S sk i SiA $31.00

SEWER DEPARTMENT
Initial Hook-up Charges (Residential)............cccvueviriiirerienioinenrenorieieriereeicneneeenenenenananensneneneneoeennd 600,00

Initial Hook-up Charges (Commercial) .........o.ivuiniiiriitit i e eeeaes $ TBD
POLICE DEPARTMENT

5 21T o R, E S T R — $ 5.00 per report
Concealet] Weapom Permil (TNEWE v ansonoessusmms sy svvssss vussmams ss v s ean a5 e ams o s 6o s a i s e $35.00
Concealed Weapon Permit (Renewal) .........c.ouiiriiiiii e $20.00
Concealed Weapon Permit (Change of Address) or replacement card ..............cooovviiiiviineieicneneneeen 2.00
CETERNE PRITTTITIE it i o 0 B 05 A B, AR A A5 B R R A S SR $25.00
LTl 17010 1111 T —— $30.00
L LT Lo L OOV UM N — $10.00
Parking Tickets -2" and subsequent OffeNSES. . ........uueiiriiiieitiiiieeiee it e e e e e e e e $20.00
Parking Tickets — Interfering With pPLOWING.........o.iiieiiiiii e $25.00
Fingerprints (one/two cards) RESIAent. .. coque vosmmass viems o m i s5ei i sais o0 60 5 5 550 s Srve s $ 5.00
Fingerprints: {one/two cards) Non-Residenmt ... cvsum s posm s s oo s v o9 s 5 s ssasosssa s $15.00
Sex: Offenders Registry (Risk Assessment 30-60 minles).. covvcisimimmmmisvssnsoms spvasssomsmmsvresones $25.00

*Additonal Requests for Information - costs/charges based on scope, time and materials involved. *

FIRE DEPARTMENT
T PO s v s v oovis, s, 450908 5000 5000 A0 0 HH0TH T 5 0 S TR R S AT VS S o A A VTR A $ No Charge

Page 2 of b5



CODE ENFORCEMENT

Ordinance/Regulations — Price per copy

Shereland-Zoning-Ordnanee e S-H00
Shoreland Zoning Map (COLOT). .. ..uuiuiuiritiie ettt ettt et et e e et et e et et e e e nene e annns $1.00
FlOGHBIRINNIADE .veoonscnmsn mnmsmismmas mammammamammsns m smmassmnisss o6 55 GHRTE HH8 S 00 000 55, R A W9 W $3.00
Curfew Ordinance; Bicycle Ordinance; Special Amusement Ordinance; Outdoor Festival

Ordinance; Dog Control Ordinance; Skateboard Ordinance; Street Naming & Addressing

Ordinance; Automobile Graveyards, Junkyards & Automobile Recycling Business,

Ordinance Restricting Vehicle Weight.......ooiiiiiiiii e $ 1.00
CCHEATTT LIUSE JFUIIEIS, .0 rm:rcemosnsommsem o sosm sm oo ot L . A 500 9 . S 8- A R e $2.00
Alarm Ordinance, Site PlanReview—Ordinanece, Bear River Aquifer Ordinance; Willis

Brook Aquifer Protection Ordinance; Building-and Razing-Ordinanee; Tower Ordinance,

Sewage Ordinance; Sign Ordinance; Floodplain Ordinance.............coovovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceeae, $5.00
ComPIENENSIVE PLAIL. ... iuit ittt ittt et ettt e et et e ettt et e $ 14.00
Complehensive D116 1 o g T $9.00
SubdivisionRegulations——rrrrrrrrrreeeeeeee e $-H0-00
EOMERSE IR ININE o con s i s ol s i s e R BT st e e et $12.00
Application Fees

Minor Site Plan Review Application (Departmental REVIEW)........cvviuvuiiririiiiiininiiiiiniienineeeenane. $ 100.00
Major Site Plan Review Application (Site Plan of Development) Per ot/ Usit... § 100.00 + $250.00 (escrow)
$-350-00

Subdivision Application and Revisions Per Lot / Unit.............oooviiiiiiiinn $ 100.00 + $ 150.00/(escrow)
T OWET APPIICAIION. 1.1\ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt et et e et et e e et et et et e e e et et e e e e e e e e e nas $350.00
Wilhs Biook dnd Bear River AGiiiee AppIeation: c o, ..o e o e s e s we e rs s m i $350.00
Appeals Board ApDICOTION s s ms w65 s S s v e ST s s $250.00 + $ 500.00/(escrow)
Application: for Flood Hazard Develapment Permil .o vvsmmmmsess semnisaemso s $25.00
Building Permit Fees

ATBREITH POEITEL TR, . v coonrsinss s 8 555 51000 S ST 540 S5 BT S AR Sl S T S $25.00
New Construction or Additions (Tinastier] BOCHY .. e s snms wsemings s sy s i asss s $ 0.30 per sq. ft.
New Censtruction orAdditions (unfinished areg)u: v mmrmmamssramnmess s $0.25 per sq. ft.
AACHEA GATAZE. ..o\ttt et et ettt et $ 0.30 per sq. ft.
Detached Garage. ... .ovuiriniiiitiit et e $ 0.25 per sq. ft.
 OTRTTC ST TONRCBELITL s s 55 08 A L A R R RS R S i S A M e $ 0.35 per sq. ft.
Aleration OF Boitovatl O s asmesme s s 600 messis s i S e s s e $ 6.00 per thousand
o Tug 118U (e e L1 Y5 O $ 0.35 per sq. ft.
Residential Solar Panels. .. ... ouiuiueoitiniit it $ 50.00
IEVOHBIER. cscrmon oo s i s AP R S B SRS A s b R A $ 0.25 per sq. ft.
SWImIIE POOIS (T-TOUIY 0 o eo cibemi e s aosesn svmmm s m e vome s s 8 iee b s suvs ss ves ey $0.25 per sq. ft.
Syeimming Pools (aboves SIOMNG Y s s e s s snsaes s semss i s i w5 5 s S s e e $ 0.25 per sq. ft.
R BT TS s R T o A AT R e RSB AN $25.00
Occupancy Permit (INEW HOMES). ... cvuiuininiiitiit it e $25.00
Communication Towers {greaterthan70) (INEW).......oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s $ 10.00 per 1,000 $256-60
Communication Towers {ess-than70>) (Maintenance / Additions).............c..cceveenene ... 6.00 per 1,000
Willis Brook and Bear River Aquifer Additional Building Permit Fee............c.coviiiiiiiiiiin $25.00
Shoreland Tree REMOVAL ........iiiirititii ettt et e ettt et e e e et e e e ae et eaena e $25.00
ST L N N PR~ YRR R SR TINCRIT- A SERCEMWEEY l W ief ) TR $ 50.00
D T B P st e et s Vb A s s S Pl e S5 i S R R A B b e B A e P $25.00
Bhionelalid Zome POt BEEMIe . consusns o sneinais ok s it s smbaias s Eam i s o ms sy sy oo $25.00

Page 3 of 5



* Failure to obtain the required permit(s) will result in a fee double the original permit fee amount.
Plumbing Permit Fees (per 22 MRSA 9 and MRSA 42 Section 110.0)

* A 8 20.00 Administration Fee will automatically be added to any and all plumbing permit applications.
A $ 15.00 surcharge is required and payable to the Department of Environmental Protection, Water Quality
Improvement Fund, for all non-engineered subsurface wastewater disposal system permits.*

ENgINEered SYSIEIM «.uvvvvirerirnrirrsenrsrnsrsssrsenssrnensmasesssstsesstnsesssssstnsssessessnssssnnss $200.00 + $ 20.00
e O LTyt -1 T — $250.00 +$ 15.00
Primitive BYSTEIN ; s smsmsss cnommsns s i e s e s sy sy oiu s s e v s $ 100.00 + $ 20.00
Separate grey waste disposal field ............ccoveiiiiiiiiieiinnee e 35.00 + $ 20.00
Seasonal CONVErSION PEIMIIL ... ......iutiiii ittt esie et e e e e e e e e e e e e aai e e eaeaes $50.00 + $ 20.00
Variance (First TImMe SYSIEM) ... .vvuiritiriiitiniiiietei ettt et eenaeeas $ 50.00 + $ 20.00
Systern: Compoatients (asmlled separttely) ..oum o wn e mams s v semss Sy e 2000
Alternative toIlel (ONLY) svevimo e srens armm i o s e s R i TR S S5vss $50.00 + $ 20.00
Disposal Ficld (enginesrad SYSIBI) o msvmmrsursssmssmismsmss ssves ssmsimosmsas s omaems sowsmsmsessss $ 150.00 +$20.00
Disposal Field (non-engineered SYSteM) ........uuiuiriniuieniiieeniiiii e $ 150.00 +$20.00
Treatment Tank (engineered SYSIEM) ... ..iuiviunie ittt $ 80.00 +$20.00
‘Treatmient Tank (non-enginesred SYSIENT) . . coaws i cw.im s ivavs oomam so o imeas s Tanss s oo e $ 150.00 + $ 20.00
HOIATOE TANK 5om0mmmmns cnsumm s s i s m s B SRS PR SRS v v s $100.00 + $20.00
N e T T T T T T T T e $20:00
Miscellaneous Other COMPONENLS ......o.uireitetiie ittt e rsatseaeeaaaaeas $30.00
New Internal Plumbing Code Fees (does not apply to Manufactured Housing)

ol e kL T a— $40.00 + $20.00
11Ty - T —— $ 10.00/per fixture + $ 20.00
Haogle-up o existing subsurface: SYSIem, . o sommmmmirmsmmmmammm s sy s s $10.00 + $20.00
Piping relocation with 10 NEW fIXTUIES ......eveeerrereeriererrrnirernicrernieencisneesiseaiesennenannenneeend 10,00 4+ $20.00
BT TEABEEET. «.ounimarsssmmossmnsommemmammensnsssmmsnmmessasmmmnamassmmamssses s msssenssinessessk SRR AT S D SR 0 $10.00 + $ 20.00

*For Internal fixtures the charge is $10.00 per fixture or $40.00, whichever is greater™®
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

e AT Te1 1 S OO $ 110.00 per sign
Driveway Entrance APPHCAtION ........o.ieuieiuierieeiiteiiiriteii et $ 50.00
Moose Ponid Causeway StOne/GLanile. .. .. oveonsssnosnssssnsnssnsssasssnsi st susssasniswis sivioms $ 40.00 per linear foot

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Summer Programs

Swimming Lessons — Summer Only (Resident)............coovovviiiiiiiiin.. $ 45.00-55.00 per session

Swimming Lessons — Summer Only (Non-Resident)..............coovviiiniiiiniinininnn. $ 55:00 65.00 per session

Sumnrier Cantp RG] e oo m s mess RS S S s $ +60:00 135.00 per week
Summer-Camp (Non-Resident). oo wnoemamomosersn o sprevimons cus ysoey preosvvaomvave $ 425:00 150.00 per week
SwmmersSefthallrme e sl emehiind
Spring Programs

BASEDAILISIIUBRIL.. . oxmscnssrmscsonocnc oot 514 AR A5 0 5 A R RS S A S B SSR A $ 45:00 50.00 per child
L ATEORTE, oo avs oo, s s s SR T A S T o s A R S B T S B S AR 4 0 $ 45.00 50.00 per child
Winter Programs

Baskethall. .. ... v e $ 45:60 50.00 per child
Fall Programs

Soccer

................................................................................................... $ 45:00 50.00 per child
Page 4 of 5



Year Round

Beforeand After Sehool CHee: . amummsmvms sovs snsmsses i s smmsays Spmss SRS w v $ 1006-60 110.00 per month
L TP PO PPPP $ (Price Varies)
AQUIE TTIPS. ettt e e e $ (Price Varies)
TOWN HALL
BBt et NOG-PIOLTE BBTIEL. .ors o mocnsrosonssssmasmmsrsn om0 55 i oot o e S 5 A $ 100.00 per day +
041 = —— $ 50.00
Non Resident/Profit Renbal o eimses soves ssmmsms ssnswoms v en vismn i esor saasass yuas eypams sawes $200.00 per day +
O (e 1 21 I - PP PPPPI $50.00
TRANSFER STATION
SHCKETIEE I VOB . oo i s s s .5 50, S A T 50455 A 8 R T 4370 Ao SR A B $-10-00 $20.00
*#* Stickers must be purchased by July 1% of each year**
Clomannere il T T o] e (8 S8BT os: s sossanvossosrensssmesasosoissass sy 55 ormasss s st SeTs ETS A A ERH  HRICE $200.00
DTS4 1T0) 113 (o) VPP $ 0.10 per pound
TBINTKT . e s s om0 3 8883 B, A S Bt e $ 5.00 each item
I ROINEEROE . oot s s D o MR 4 i e o s A A AR R B e R e T e b B R $15.00 each
TEIMISIOIMES . oo o ik 5 o s i s i 5 S S T ST e U S e OB S s S ok $10.00 each
Ttems CONtATNING TICOM ...u sttt ettt et et ettt e e et e et e e e et e et aenaaae $ 25.00 each

Prizneapel Veliglos (SRR G TITIR . oo s e msmsi s behsaian A A s S E b o S b e $ 6.00 each
C oninicrolal Fneks Kaor QLETINNL - <o0mmm0smmmian s e s a0 A o e % S S T ik $20.00 each
Small Teactors (W or ofE fl). . covion vin i sismsnsmoese sommssssis o sus ey i mer r s s s e ns e T Bsir e $50.00 each
Latge Fapm Feactors (o G800l BHE),. s st s st s st imn s sxmseiimmses i $75.00 each
o RO RS L R ot At b bt o i e S S ey R By vt el A R e $400.00 each
Universal Waste (Items that contain mercury)
B T T — $ 0.75 each
D POl THBB s srssmons missm sas sy S 0Es PE SR S S R S S M T S YRS TS B S s $0.20 each
1 T S S —— $ 0.35 each
S T TERIEIES . v i s w5 4 520 ARS8 A SR A SRR $ 0.70 each
N S I, ccmcomummaresmscmsosemoms s sy s 0 $ 0.70 each
TCOSOATS. . 55-0005 55, 50005 5 50 S 08 75 0, R B 0 06 0 M 0 0 5 8 S ST A $ 1.00 each
IR NP0, 0w smssen snn om0 w5 SRR P o8 AR SR A 00 A A0 F S ST R TS P S s $ 1.00 each
COpening ona.Closed Day (Conttactord). .o wmmen musrsmssssmmmmmsmsxmmssrmmmos ass smweses s s $ 150.00
ComPOSt FOr SALE. ...ttt $ 10.00 per yard
DTG, DIBNIENEINE, om0 550 5,50, R 0 A S $5.00

*If Item is not listed there may not a fee but ask an attendant. All fees are subject fo change without notice. *

Page 5 of 5



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEMO

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Business Licenses
DATE: February 8,2023 @.

=~

February 14, 2023 Select Board Meeting

9. New Business
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
2. Victualer’s License Renewal to Venezia Ristorante located at 251 North High Street
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




WARRANT AND NOTICE OF ELECTION

CALLING MAINE SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE DISTRICT NO. 61 REFERENDUM
(20-A MLR.S. §§ 1501-04)

TO: Angela Stover, a resident of Maine School Administrative District No. 61, composed of
the Towns of Bridgton, Casco, and Naples, State of Maine.

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby ordered to serve upon the municipal clerks of
each of the municipalities within Maine School Administrative District No. 61, namely, the
Towns of Bridgton, Casco, and Naples, an attested copy of this warrant and notice of election.
Service shall be in hand within three (3) days of the date of this warrant and notice of election.
The municipal clerks of the above municipalities shall immediately notify the respective
municipal officers. The municipal officers shall meet forthwith and countersign this warrant and
notice of election. The municipal officers shall provide below for the respective municipal
clerks to post or have posted this warrant and notice of election.

TOWN OF BRIDGTON
MAINE SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE DISTRICT NO. 61 REFERENDUM
WARRANT AND NOTICE OF ELECTION

Cumberland County, ss. State of Maine

TO: Laurie Chadbourne, Municipal Clerk of the Town of Bridgton: You are hereby required
in the name of the State of Maine to notify the voters of this municipality of the election
described in this warrant and notice of election.

TO THE VOTERS OF THE TOWN OF BRIDGTON: You are hereby notified that a Maine
School Administrative District No. 61 referendum election will be held at Bridgton Town Hall,
26 North High Street in the Town of Bridgton at 8:00 A.M. on Tuesday, March 7, 2023 for the
purpose of determining the following articles:

Article 1A:  To choose a moderator to preside at said meeting.

Article 1: Do you favor authorizing the School Board of Maine School Administrative
District No. 61 to expend up to $700,000 from its existing reserve funds, as
previously allocated by District voters, for the purpose of constructing and
equipping a new storage and maintenance facility on the High School Campus?

Informational Note: These are the same funds previously authorized by the
District voters under Articles 19 and 20 of the Warrant for the District Budget
Meeting held on May 10, 2022. An approving referendum vote is required for
construction of the project.

The voting on Article 1 shall be by secret ballot referendum. The polls will be opened

immediately after the election of the Moderator following commencement of the meeting at
8:00 A.M. and closed at 8:00 P.M.

The Registrar of Voters will hold office hours while the polls are open to correct any etror in or

change a name or address on the voting list, to accept the registration of any person eligible to
vote, and to accept new enrollments.



A person who is not registered as a voter may not vote in any election.

Given under our hand this day, Januan&%% at Naples, Maine.

S0 e ln -

Oenngis Kmboth [ [~

(e & 2w

“RALA( fo

A majority of the School Board of Maine School Administrative District No. 61

A true copy of the Warrant and Notice of :
Election, attest: -

Angela Sf(}yer =8

Resident of

Maine School Administrative District No. 61
Countersigned this day of , 2023 at the Town of Bridgton,
Maine.,

A majority of the municipal officers of the Town of Bridgton

A true copy of the Warrant and Notice of
Election, attest:

Laurie Chadbourne, Municipal Clerk
Town of Bridgton



RETURN

Cumberland County, ss. State of Maine

TO: The}School\Board_of Maine School Administrative District No. 61
QWO D5 2023

Pursuant to the within warrant and notice of election, directed to me, I have served in hand upon
the municipal clerk of the Town of Bridgton, an attested copy of this warrant and notice of
election, directing the municipal officers of said municipality to call a Maine School

Administrative District No. 61 referendum at said time and place and for the purposes therein
stated.

Resident of
Maine School Administrative District No. 61

RETURN
Cumberland County, ss. State of Maine
TO: The municipal officers of the Town of Bridgton
I certify that I have notified the voters of the Town of Bridgton of the time and place of the
Maine School Administrative District No. 61 referendum by posting an attested copy of the

within warrant and notice of election as follows:

DATE TIME LOCATION OF POSTING

being public and conspicuous places in said municipality and being at least seven days next prior
to election day.

Dated at the Town of Bridgton: ,2023

Laurie Chadbourne, Municipal Clerk
Town of Bridgton, Maine



